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From: Langlade County EDC <news@langladecountyedc.ccsend.com> on behalf of Langlade County EDC
<kbeck@co.langlade.wi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Keri Beck

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Here's what's happening in Langlade County.
 

 

 

Happy Summer!



Here's what's happening around the county:

 

News You Can Use:

Keri Beck
Fri 10/7/2022 10:05 AM

To:LCEDC Tourism <tourism@co.langlade.wi.us>;



Great news for Langlade County.﻿

It is a great pleasure to announce that Langlade County partnership with
Cirrinity has once again succeeded in the PSC Grant Cycle. Out of 146
applications and over 495 hundred million requested, our application was
awarded for the fiber build-out plan in Polar, Norwood and Rolling.



State grant helps UW-Stevens Point,
partners meet forestry workforce needs﻿






Addressing a need for skilled workers in the forestry industry, the Wisconsin
Forestry Center at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point will receive a state
grant of up to $8 million. This Workforce Innovation Grant will support education
and create a pipeline to forestry careers for the next generation.

Read More

 

Area Business Resources:

Learn More

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sNEf44vKHPOB0wZJ0GZfjtWXdr1FIAfvXN-AQoGCWEKFCGftC8cHMniNx2nF75zxGSik_E7qG6zIbxeX1K432nGIzgt3kUh03Xnoz5q_WTr2XhJjjuxhvXsN7k5FXjfW8yIKH111pt8LrgZQESRDUshdtZJ3vMZwClNtZrTnXGakAJqe2RQTOqDp4gslUBhXb8yCNBw6K93Kzij_XzTNvDt4XxxF2PGJ4bCGAGHJ8-gt9I4H8HiXi0NulGajO5zPPQ==&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sNEf44vKHPOBD3UFPi814KWLfgwMCvByAeE_JI5-yL_ZEwHDPuzLoHXxGre2Bv5RE4g89qgMm453yQEgZej4CIod-9TrKi57hJrJBKpThMLSYYHIvFznb-K_dbTlJFmZQMAUqvjBk8Kf&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


 

WWBIC offers training sessions statewide for new entrepreneurs,
seasoned business owners and anyone looking to improve their financial

health. Most of our training sessions are available as online webinars,
but we also host several in person sessions at our five offices statewide.

For details about our upcoming offerings, please view our calendar
below.

 

See the training calendar

 

Grant Opportunities:

Wisconsin Automation Implementation Grant 
Effective immediately the WEDC working with the Wisconsin MEP Network (including WMEP
Manufacturing Solutions) is offering the Wisconsin Automation Implementation Grant to help lower
the risk of automation technology implementations by providing expertise and the offsetting of some
of the costs. 
 
The two-step process enables manufacturers to select the most appropriate technology, plan
effective implementation, and receive financial support for acquiring that technology.  


The process starts with individual manufacturers completing an AutomationAdvisor™ project with
WMEP Manufacturing Solutions (WMEP) or the UW-Stout Manufacturing Outreach Center (MOC),
resulting in an automation implementation roadmap with equipment recommended through that
assessment. This roadmap lays out a sequenced technology acquisition and implementation plan
tailored to the specific operation. 


Completing the roadmap makes companies eligible for financial support up to $35,000 for acquiring
the equipment listed in the roadmap.  Click here for more information!



https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sNEf44vKHPOBjolKkfnRLfrYGqFyu1wSK8UnkkH9yaZiPKeSXbiG3ZCmy7Ndli3I_dZICz4Fb7Kh70cnHF8DsdQez3nkrdmXlNjcbQRpRKp6&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sNEf44vKHPOBAqHBuB9A_mgmLlMw_x8-P6VvmXyulw9hb5s4Y3bGqlyV5wWUuMaU9vT6lNeX4PobA5GJ2gHufL75ST9MQ3F-S6r9qlpE23phSdwk4P9wUgfMI1RTo_i7Hw==&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sNEf44vKHPOBAOUUrvDvdFDJkjtzfnoXvqYywEFsm-tvTB75RjOedSYgK-23_d-34lkKImjT6iQiIM-XDYdJM8xoVMh5UguTb2cYrox6mmE1iu26Rjm3gO6kXItFFzWpqQ2FNZbhMf8mZdU97vzO1rJw4KpsPIasQb9rUftsvul2cZjR81ybjEM=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


Main Street Bounceback Grants:



The deadline was extended to December 31, 2022!

The goal of the Main Street Bounceback Grants program is to provide financial
support to businesses that move into existing vacant commercial properties,
helping to create a foundation for long-term success for themselves and their
communities.
The Main Street Bounceback Grants program provides $10,000 to new or existing
businesses and non-profit organizations moving into vacant properties in
Wisconsin’s downtowns and commercial corridors. Funds can be used to pay
leases or mortgages, operational expenses and other business costs related to
the newly opened location. The program is open to new or existing businesses
opening a new location or expanding operations in a vacant commercial space. 


﻿We will continue to assist new and established business and non-profit
organizations to help with the process. For more information or to request
assistance, email Angie Close.

Learn More

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sPP6edIFS4Qj0aarZBgTFpPGG9U18-xJwxVMPGeuiKGAHRvM8PShTWTjaMfqkhG9jKHXEacyscxCVdRJ6Qgkeu7v-CXl4gxMduYn8p0Yl55Eh1MOQQfxlU2dIH3hqncIffi9JU7LDQ3z1ZiA8_vo9Z9rIrqpI9UlJ66IVWhNf4BDJy2BT_9ACZLHKOkX4zduaQWwhJCALKNCZA91Y2yPSL8=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
mailto:aclose@co.langlade.wi.us
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sKXadOWmQ9Y6fuIBDB6nzASzJ9RxWNALT2IBsMRh5gSajk-CjBCMzL5O1u3EYkKx0TXndH6ErgZx-nP74VwThCkN377BDWfyRPMn1YK8raeim7ofrNQ2qmDaPXUQLP2e8YCsjeYuspxoc0qIe_fmz61XQaWpiRqtzC_OGU9VJhjb2NtnRc2R6VQ78eJApfAPqcfoGFo385V2_cbyRLPG9Vw=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


Association of Women’s Business Centers


Upskilling Grants:


Accepting Applications Now!
For small businesses that intend to train and upskill low-wage workers age 50+, this grant program
will reimburse employers up to $2,000-$2,500 per employee for training.

Learn More

 

Need Workspace?

NTC's Community Technology Centers provide free access to high-speed internet at
our Antigo and Phillips campus locations. These updated spaces feature internet
cafés, private offices and co-working spaces. All spaces include access to vending
services and office equipment such as printers, copiers and scanners.

Learn More

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sLNrWkohkxpQghYBWGzErSQtvnhOr-43xkHljX86dIRhDUrDn-BFRE0wcxJHAcsKihAe2fF1ptAfLdfAFFCkJHKBbpF-pYUeauYYcNdTWgIId9F8ENXpFYmIf6m-7B_tSC5_7Lv6cLvZAziv1dAJvJ6EDThOfOIfVY911xgQ0Cdwt0JlbdzpYd3f5z-MlpBvokeJsIlgANdA7ic0xj-xfWg=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sLNrWkohkxpQmyqJmUvPDtOuPlKsJzxMCQLwQJ4gR723edmQpNrr-II0uQbpGRLYIB_wT_DnZ-rY5sWrPxXk-KIMhul9u-CnrScxwX2F31c2XmQ2vQWNOobZB8TLZKqRW4y58CJhsepqI0l60_vsnPklEi5ScnrA3lAj_0mM7Z8c&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


 

Langlade County residents can help get broadband in their
communities!



Taking a simple internet speed test will identify areas of need



Access to broadband is vital for the economic health and growth of Wisconsin.
Yet many homes and businesses have no broadband access or internet service
speeds that fall below FCC standards.


State and federal grants are available to bring broadband to underserved areas
around the state, but in order to tap into those grants the state must identify those
areas of greatest need.


To help ensure broadband access, Langlade County and partners statewide are
working to roll out a simple internet speed test, with the assistance of a grant from
the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC). We are asking
residents and businesses to take the test to help establish where support is
needed.






Test your speeds

 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sPP6edIFS4QjEV-uzmRcJYjbBEKP22LkRPZJTmevo7vN8Uqgjs1q6PDm_Be1BhraFosgwj0nMJjPqGJxT_h0h7UVzYQOvZQ4zIhTTHcXJSiU&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


 

Share your Badger Bounceback
story!

Has your business or organization received pandemic
assistance that has helped you keep your doors open, or

serve more people? Has pandemic relief made a
difference for your family?  




Share your story

 

 

 
 

Coming Soon!
Soon it will be easier than ever to discover must-see places from

around the county!

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sLNrWkohkxpQuDU_AjE26ot8lYvujCi0uw7jDp7PMlmGNxqtttJfqRx_41h8YPWAEgxLW9uJw0gjrh5SBZJdAAXy8urTMmTgK8yKOdijEaVCNbLFeV3erU9u7SYG77Qy3A==&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==


 
We are hard at work with the City of Antigo and the Langlade County Forestry

Department to highlight the very best of Langlade County! 



Soon, the Welcome Center's Go-To Spots will be placed throughout the county in
recreational areas.   These icons will help visitors and locals alike find the best areas

to visit, and learn what type of activities are available at each area. 



For more information, email Keri Beck.

 

 

 

Looking to support Langlade
County businesses?

Here are some easy ways you can help, right from your home.

mailto:KBeck@co.langlade.wi.us


 

Like and
comment

Add comments to show your
support!

Share their
posts

Let others know about great
experiences!

Leave positive
reviews

Sharing will help build great
audiences!

 

     

 

Langlade County EDC | 312 Forrest Avenue, Antigo, WI 54409

Unsubscribe kbeck@co.langlade.wi.us

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by kbeck@co.langlade.wi.us in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of our organization. Please proceed with
caution.

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sE9mEBDAiTJV6udmZIRThIoIkb6TvB6RlL4VyKwytEVxoS_cU74NK-EAdlv_Ikw-cMpzyzl0X-nT8ve6ReVr8TQftVAE9XwPmQhOtIr4LLpXrlScB0Ny8MA=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sPP6edIFS4Qj-5pnJkpgAgWC_d78fIFMssKJ9r2EaS4m4yXl79rktzufRtckV0FMq7_S9PaHaphtbQ4Q4PZFLn_xJyk8_snLWmLwJ2CPfFkg&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001mvQtlwePXXLKppRinb9cXKazVxwNbk7gjLkFEts008Q3_LjaZLp1sPP6edIFS4Qje8--4zwREnzyemgMh08JFLTcF4rPuakvLFSHvvEaTB0putWM8VNXVb8gP5QQXNzuH7oGApw-41UnzW6CA4nmdXdAkjmKfYipvQcOkzXXilc=&c=aSYxJmnpcX_NbQPQ5n8LWt1yWAunv1HoMe2hV9JdNX6pFFiJ1tA-yA==&ch=SYs8-QAp8xE6r27I5xXhwBGrIkwGUTGZ413LKn9J8MPtisCXSGu3BQ==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001minrLD5wzhsPDdjsrc8P6g%3D&ch=50986260-657a-11eb-9c79-fa163efab12a&ca=86de5b02-111d-49da-80b2-323d69347087
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001minrLD5wzhsPDdjsrc8P6g%3D&ch=50986260-657a-11eb-9c79-fa163efab12a&ca=86de5b02-111d-49da-80b2-323d69347087
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:kbeck@co.langlade.wi.us
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=kimswisher&nav=86de5b02-111d-49da-80b2-323d69347087
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=kimswisher&nav=86de5b02-111d-49da-80b2-323d69347087

